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Intelligence. The State and IC IG defer to the National Counterintelligence and 
Security Center and the various agency security officials with regard to b3 per ooNI 

coordination of appropriate security/ CI actions and the disposition of these b6 per ooNI 

electronic storage devices.· b7C per ODNI 

U Please· contact me or th1 
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The Honorable Adam Schiff 
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Date: 05/13/2015 ' 

Fram: 

• • STATE DEPT.· PRODUCED TO HOUSE SELECT BENGHAZI COMM. 
SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT ON SENSITIVE INFORMATION & REDACTIONS. NO FOIA WAIVER 

fRELEASE iN] 
!FULL 

Sent: 
To: 

Abedin. Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sunday, Apnl 10, 2011 10:14 AM 
H 

L t I lllFr:m.tll. 'f:lCJl!r CQNTADGD 
REnl" I Ii tlliCLASaU 

Subject: Fw: Stevens Update (Important.) .:;;.TE 10~ - ..,_ o ~ :aw 3· irr~1.1 11rsrcc 

- Origlnal Mt CJ -
From: Davis, nm., T · 

High 

Sent: Sunm,, Aprl 10, 2011 Ofi:4& AM 
To: Sullivan, JlcDb J; Abedllt, Muma; Wells. Allee G; S_SpecialAalmnts 
Subject: ser..RS Update (importlnt) 

~ Per Special Envoy Stwens: 

The situation in Ajdablyall has worsened to the paint where Stevens Is considerir11 chepamn from Berpzi The 
envo(s deleption is currently doJna a phased .chec:tout (payinc Che hotel bils, movl,w some c:ormns 1D the boat. 
etc). He wiN monitor the situation to see If It deteriorates.further, but no '(ledsion has been made on departure. He wiU 
wait 2-3 more hours, then revisit the decision.~ departure. · 

He received reports of shelll'IR last right In Ajdabiyah as well as snipefS shooting people In the city. AFRICOM . 
reported Qadhafi's forces took the eastern and western gates of Ajdablyah, with 5 vehides at the eastern gate and 50 at 
the western gate. More Qadhafi forces are heading to Ajdabiyah from Brega. 

lhe Brits report Qadhilfi fon:es are moving from Sirte tD Brega, which tlley interpret as preparation for another 
assault on Ajdabiyah today. 

He plans to discuss the situation fu~er wi1h the BritS. Turks_ and the TNC 1D see if this is an irreversible 
situation. Departure would send a significant political signal, and would be intelpreted as the U.S. losing confidence in 
the TNC. Initial messap to the 1"NC would frame the departure as due to seauity grounds and as a temporary measure 
only. 

Polaschlk said she would discuss these developments with Amb. Cretz. 

If the group departs. the contract for the boat stiptJates they mum to Greece. One scenario cnuld be the group 
stages elsewhere for a few days. 

·ops will continue to monitor the situation. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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WILLIAMS 8 CONNOLLY LLP 
725 TWELFTH STREET, N.W. 

DA VlD E. KENDALL 
(.202) 434-5145 . 

dki.-ndall@,1,c.com 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20005-5901 

(202) 434-5000 

EDWARD BE'NNETT ,s,ruJA.MS UV.20-lD&S) 
PAUL 111.. CONNOU.Y U922•l979) 

FAX (202) 434-5029 

-m 1 n nott mNWu:flEil 
BZRE-TN I:S Ulli-CLASSI 1 0 
nA'.'l"E 10-21-"a1 ~Y J.s-..,- ,;;rn 34 us:rci:. 

June 24, 2015 

BY ·ELECTRONIC MAIL 

I I 
Office of Inspector General 
U.S. Department of State 

I I 

I write as personal counsel to fonner Secretary Clinton in response to your June 9 
e-mail request for additional.details regarding our preservation efforts related to Secretary 
Clinton's work-related e-mail from her tenure as Secretary of State. 

I note at the outset that the Department of State is in possession of all of Secretary 
Clinton's work-related and potentially work-related e-mails. Specifically, in response to 
an October 2014 letter request from the Department of State, Secretary Clinton's counsel 
identified all work-related or potentially work-related e-mail in her pos.,ession, custody, 
or control. In total, 30,490 e-mails, all of which were from her · 
@clintonemail.com account, were identified and provided in hard copy to the Department 
of State in _December 2014. A3 her personal counsel, we continue to retain a preservation 
copy of the .pst file containing the electronic copies of those e-mails, on a thumb drive 
that is stored in a secured safe at the offices of Williams & Connolly LLP, 725 12th 
Street NW, Washington DC 20005. The only two persons authorized to access that 
thumb drive are me and my law partner, Katherine Turner. · 

In addition, we have taken steps to retain the server equipment that hosted 
Secretary Clinton's @clintonemail.com account during her tenure as Secretary of State, 
even though that equipment is no longer active and, we believe, no longer contains any 
data from Secretary Clinton's @clintonemail.com account. The equipment is in the 
custody of Platte River Networks and is maintained at a secure data center. In response 
to preservation notices related to Secretary Clinton's e-mail received that I have received 

HRC-360 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

2 

• 
operations over which the ICIG has oversight responsibilities. See Inspector 

- General Act §2; et seq. For example, there are numerous emails relating to 
deliberations and decisions regarding the appointment of individuals to positions at 
the Department of State. It seems beyond the scope of the ICIG's authority to 
review such emails and could be an unnecessary invasion of the privacy of the 
individuals being considered. Similarly, the emails include information, much of it 
deliberative, concerning a broad range of Department programs ~d operations that 
cannot reasonably be said to implicate IC equities. 

At the invitation of the A Bureau, IC FOIA reviewers are reviewing emails 
and identifying those emails that might implicate IC equities. Copies of any such 
emails are then being provided t~ the IC for its review. The ICIG can obtain those 
emails from the IC entities for which it has oversight responsibility, or, if you wish, 
we can identify those emails to your office so that you can work with the ICIG. 

cc: The Deputy Secretary for Management and Resources 

UNCLASSIFIED 

HRC-423 
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Sl!lq<SI'ffVB BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

• 
United States Department of State 

Washington, D.C. 20520 

(NOT SENSITIVE WHE~ SEPARATED FROM A TI ACHMEN1) 

I CG 

Case No. F-2015-04841 
Segment: H-0003 
Requeste~._ ____ __, 

b6 per FBI, DOS 
b7C per FBI 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

R7cord/lnformation Dissemination Section 
Records Management Division 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Washington, DC 20535 

....__ _____ ____,, :£~ ,,£. 
Office of Information Programs and Services 

FOIA Referral for Consultation 

The attached Department of State material requested in the above FOIA 
case appears also to be of interest to your agency, and we are therefore 
referring it to you for consultation. In view of the strong public interest in 
this matter, we would appreciate your replv no later than close of business on 
Tuesday, April 7, 2015. 

The documents consist of emails sent to and/or from former Secretary 
of Sttte Clinton on her private email account. For your information, thes.e 
emails have already been provid~d to Congress in redacted form; the i 

Department coordinated wittt I from the 
Department of Justice on that effort. We have duplicated those redactions, 
and have made some additional redactions under the FOIA which we believe 
ate warranted for wider distribution. 

Please be advised that it is our intention to post all released material on 
. the State Department's FOIA website. 

S'.!!lqSI'ftV'r: !BU'f UNCLASSIFIED 
(NOT SENSITIVE WHEN SEPARATED FROM ATfACHMEN1) 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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SEHSI1PIE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

(NOT SENSITIVE WHEN SEPARATED FROM ATTACHMENT) 
- 2 -

Our preliminary determinations are noted on each document. Portions 
for \Vi.thholding (if any) are as indicated, and the exemptions are noted in the 
margin. Where we have requested concurrent review by other agencies, the 
names of those agencies are also shown on each document. 

Before we take final action, we ask that you review this material. We 
ask that you not mark for deletion any portion of any document on non_. 
responsive grounds. 

Should you receive any inquiries about this collection, please refer 
them directly to us for response. Additionally, do not hesitate to contact us 
with any questions. 

Attachments: 
One document 
Copy of request letter 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
(NOT SENSITIVE WHEN SEP A.RATED FROM ATTACHMENT) 

b6 
b7C 
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Brothers, Karen G 

From: 
Sent: 

• 
Tuesday, March 03, 2015 1:50 PM 
FOIA Request 

• 
To:· 
Subject: Freedom of Information Request: Hillary Clinton's Email Address 

March 3, 2015 
Department of State 
Office oflnformation Probrrams and Services 
A/GIS/IPS/RL 
U.S. Department of State 
Washington, D. C. 20522-8100 

To Whom It May Concern: 

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. I hereby request the follov.ring records: 

b6 per DOS 

Former Secretary Hillary Clinton's email address used to email State Department officials. Referenc~d here: 
http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://www.wjla.com/articles/2015/03/hillazy-clinton-s-personal-email-use-may­
have-violated-federal-reguirements-report-111962.html 

"After the State Department reviewed those emails, last month the State Department produced about 300 emails 
responsive to recent requests from the Select Committee." 

The requested documents will be made available to the general public free of charge as part of the public 
information service at MuckRock.com, and is not being made for commercial usage. 

In the event that fees cannot be waived, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in 
advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if 
available or CD-ROM if not. · · 

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in th.is matter. I look forward to receiving your, response 
to this request within 20 business days, as the statute requires. 

Sincerely, 

Filed via MuckRoc.,.k ....... co ... m _______________ _ 

E-mail (Preferred)_! -------------­

For mailed responses, please address (see note): 

l 

b6 per DOS 

b6 per DOS 
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C05739808 STATE DEPT. - fl{U')Qljlq:I,\ ~~~I.Em°I ~MM. 

SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT orn,•0!!Nl!fh™l'*'0~~1bttt.1 ~El'.1~t1rlr.t"NO FOIA WAIVER. 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

!CONSULT FBG 

Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sunday, November 18, 2012 8:44 PM 
H 

!RELEASE IN FULU 

Subject Fw: FYI • Report of arrests -- possible Benghazi connection 

Fyi 

From: Jones, Beth E 
sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 07:14 PM 
Toi Wivan, Jacob J 

Ccl ... ,-------------~-
SUbject: Fw: FYI - Report of arrests - possible Benghazi connection 

This preliminary, but very interesting, pis see below. FBI in Tripoli is fully involved. 

a:,;;.J I 
Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 07:01 P~ 
To: Jones, Beth E; Maxwell, Raymond D; I _ 
SUbject: FYI - Report of arrests •• posslb,.,ie,._.,""'n""ghazl.....,.'"'con.......,nedio.....,""""n------------1 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

Post reports that Libyans police have arrested several people today who maJL,1Jwuu.ua.u;..ilM~..w.w.Lu.i..W1.11L1..1,1L....., 
the Ben azl attack. The were actln on Information furnished b OS RSO. bl per DOS , FBI 

b3 per FBI 
b7A per DOS 
b7D per DOS 
b7E per DOS 

~ St 1"-------------'------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------=----r;ov~e=ra:';'i11r • ......J 

-..,..,.---,-...,...---,.---....... -----.------.-----..------------this coul lead to something operationally, or not, an rom Li ya saying there 
is a significant break In the case, or not. 

At this point, just FYI. 

Department of State ;;'BI rHro . 
C w.ASSI.F I ED 

REASON~ L .~ (C> 
DEt LJ..SSI:f't rnir 12-3.1-2037 
11A'l"E: 11 - 01- 201'> 

STATE DEPT. · ~~Q.O~EQ l.0_1-jQ.lJ~~.~~~c;J: qE,,11!,.G.t:!~L@MM. 
SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT OrNfeNsil:J~l.liAlblUN~IStli:sJNO FOIA WAIVER. 

b6 
b7C 

STATE·SCB0045788 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

• 
!CONSULT FBQ 

Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sunday, November 18, 2012 8:44 PM 
H 

• 
!RELEASE IN FULU 

?BI ll 

Subject: Fw: FYI - Report of arrests -- possible Benghazi connection CEC1Ll\.S5I f¥ . · .. 12-31-20.37 
DA~E : 11-07-2015 

Fyi 

--·--·----·---··--·-····-·· -·-·-····----·---·····-········· ---·-----·-·- ···--···------ -····--···--

~ I Sulllvan, Jacob J ~:~~-~ ~ ~12 01:!• ~ su;:,;rn .rt anes1s-poss1Je Benghazi a>nnectlon 

This preliminary, but very interesting, pis see below. FBI in Tripoli is fully involved. 

bl per 
b3 per 

. b6 per F.;~ ····· ···---- --- ·, --·-- · · ..... ·-·-··-- ·- --- · ·b7C per 

Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 07:0tP: b7A per 
To: Jones, Beth E; Maxwell, Raymond DI_ _ b7D per 
SUbject: FYI· Report of arrests·· poss le nghazi connection b7E per 

1 u m . g pera 1ona V, or o news accoun 
is a significant break in the case, or not. 

At this point, just FYI. 

Department of State ' 

C:To\TC ncoT . oonn, ,,..en Tn ...,n11c::c c::c1 erT ac~rr.&.1,.71 rnuu 

b6 
b7C 

DOS, 
FBI 

FBI 

FBI 

DOS 
DOS 
DOS 

b6 
b7C 

FBI 
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Classificati~n: ~ ··· !U) 

=======---==============--==============:==-========== 
TRANSITORY RECORD 

FYI. 

To:,._~~~~~---.J 
Cc: RMD) (FBI} 
Sub ect: Coordination Review - Segment H-3 --- SECRE"fffNOP'OIU~ 
Importance: High 

Classification: SECREI//NOE'ORN= (U) 

=======----------=--=-=-----------------===----------= 
TRANSITORY RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

Here is our response. I recommend you go ahead and classify the forwarding email to us in the future in case we 
determine there is classified information. This marking was approved by the CTD front office. The first bracket starts 

{S) :•:~R£t//NOFORN.jthesecondbrac~etstartswith4 !;the third bracket;!! Th:1blp::k~n;5 ' 

:OS739808 - Work 
- CTO Redacti ... 

======--=-============================================ 
Classification: ~ / /.~IQP:ORW 

2 

b3 per FBI 

b6 
b7C 

FBI 
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===================================== ·================ 
Classification: $GfaT//1WlitiRi[ 

=---================================================== 
Classification:~ 

-------==-----======-================================= 
Classification: ~ 

3 
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• 
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.... • ri,L ~I ~1''I:ON .cmrru D 
R.Ell4 IS UNC\.ASSIIFUW 
l'l'E 10-.u-2ou B".i a, s,'l' 4 1r1cc. 

* 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE 

Charles H. Kahle IV 
Section Chief 
Counterintelligence Division 
Federal Bureau oflnvestigation 
Washington, DC 20535-0001 

Washington, D.C. 20223 

August 6, 2015 

Re: Request for Preservation of Records dated July 31, 20 J 5 

Dear Mr. Kahle: 

Reference is made to your formal request for the preservation of all records and other 
evidence in the possession of the United States Secret Service ('"Secret Service"), or in the 
possession of Hillary Clinton, former Secretary of State, regarding the domain account 
@clintonemai I .com. 

Your record preservation request seeks, items from an individual referred to as "your 
client." To the extent the word "client" refers to the Secret Service's protectee, Hillary Clinton, 
the Secret Service could not lawfully take any item in the possession of a protectee absent a 
warrant for that item. Additionally, we are not aware that we are otherwise in possession of any 
such items. 

With respect to items or records in the possession of the Secret Service, we have 
previously searched and are in the process of conducting an additional search for Agency records 
responsive to a Freedom oflnfonnation Act (FOIA) request that is similar in nature to your 
request for records preservation. That FOIA request is now the subject oflitigation in the United 
States District Court for the District of Columbia, Judicial Watch v. United States Secret Service, 
Civil Action No. I: I 5-cv-00673-JDB. In that case, Plaintiff Judicial Watch filed a FOIA request 
for "[a]ny and all records of communication between the United States Secret Service and 
Hillary Rodham Clinton concerning, regarding, or relating to creation, setup, security, and 
maintenance of the clintonemail.com email server." 

The Secret Service performed the following search for responsive documents in the 
relevant directorates. The Office of Technical Development and Mission Support, Information 
Resources Management Division (IRMD) responded as follows: "IRMD does not create, setup, 
monitor, or maintain non-government email servers." Accordingly, there was no search that 
would be reasonably calculated to locate responsive records. 

· The Office of Protective Operations conducted a search where the Assistant Director, the 
Deputy Assistant Director, and the Supervisory Staff Specialist searched desktop files and the 
office shared drive for any responsive documents. This search included official e-mail as well as 
their individual e-mail. Further, the Deputy Special Agent in Charge (DSAIC) of the Clinton 
Division searched his desktop and the office shared drive with the search tenns "email server" 
and "Clinton server." This search included otlicial e-mail as well as his individual e-mail using 

HRC-489 
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the search terms "email server" and "Clinton server." The DSAIC also searched the file cabinets 
and drawers of the Clinton Division (the paper files) for any responsive documents. 

These searches did not reveal any responsive documents. The Department of Justice 
attorney handling the litigation, Andrew Carmichael, then spoke to Plaintiffs representative 
regarding what other searches Plaintiff would like the Secret Service to perform in an effort to 
resolve the litigation. Afte_r discussion, it was agreed that the Secret Service would perform an 
additional search. This search is for e-mails from anyone assigned to the Clinton detail from 
January I, 2009, through and including January 31, 2009 that contain any of the following terms: 
email server, clinton server, and/or clintonemail.com. This search is being conducted and is 
expected to be completed in approximately two weeks. 

The Secret Service is not authorized, nor does it receive appropriations, to establish 
personal e-mail servers for anyone, including protectees. Notwithstanding, the Secret Service 
will send out a preservation request for the Agency records listed in your correspondence of 
July 31, 2015 which are in the possession of the Secret Service. As your request does not 
include a time frame, we have adopted a January I, 2009 timeframe to the present as the relevant 
timeframe for preservation. 

Sincerely, 

/£2vv/OJ 
· Donna L. Cahill 
Chief Counsel 

HRC-490 
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David E. Kendall, Esq. 
Williams & Connolly LLP 
725 Twelfth Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005 

Minor & Brown PC 

• 

650 South Cherry Street, Plaza II 
Suite 1100 
Denver, CO 80246 

Dear Mr. Kendall and Ms~._ _ __. 

Al.i.L FRI Im'~ 'l'ION nu 
m:nrn l.S UNCLASSUIED 
llATE 16-3 -2D16 

U.S. Department of Justice 

National Security Division 

Washington, D.C. 20SJO 

August 7, 2015 

This letter confinns your intent to voluntarily produce to the Federal Bureau oflnvestigation ("FBI") a 
server and related equipment (collectively, "the server equipment") on which emails to or from Secretary 
Clinton's @clintonemail.com account were stored from 2009 to 20 t'3 and which Platte River Networks 
took possession ofin 2013. As it gathers more facts, the FBI reserves the right to request further 
infonnation and/or equipment from Platte River Networks. 

On July 30, 2015, the FBI delivered to Platte River Networks a letter requesting that it preserve records 
related to the@clintonemail.com account. We understand that Platte River Networks, through Williams 
& Connolly LLP, also received other requests to preserve records related to the@clintonemail.com 
account, including a July 29, 2015 preservation letter from Senator Ron Johnson, Chainnan, United States 
Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs; a May 26, 2015 preservation letter 
from Steve A. Linick, Inspector General, Department of State and I. Charles McCullough, III, Inspector 
General, Intelligence Community; and a March 3, 2015 preservation letter from Representative Trey 
Gowdy, Chairman, House of Representatives Select Committee on Benghazi. 

Once taking custody, the FBI will maintain the server equipment in an appropriately secure manner. We 
believe such maintenance satisfies any preservation obligations you may have. · 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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Il.~TE 10- 31 - 201~ ~ ~37L8~T!4 NSICG 

David E. Kendall, Esq. 
Williams & Connolly LLP 
725 Twelfth Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005 

Minor & Brown PC 
650 South Cherry Street, Plaza II 
Suite I 100 
Denve~, CO 80246 

Dear Mr. Kendall and Ms.CJ 

U.S. Department of Justice 

National Security Division 

Washington, D.C. 2053() 

August7,2015 

This letter confinns your intent to voluntarily produce to the Federal Bureau of I11vestigation ("FBI") a 
server and related equipment (collectively, ''the server equipment") on which emails to or from Secretary 
Clinton's@clintonemail.com account were stored. It is our understanding that the server equipment 
constitutes the entirety of Platte River Network's possession of equipment related to the 
@clintonemail.com account. If this understanding is inco1Tect, or if you leam of additional equipment 
related to the@clintonemail.com account, please notify me promptly. 

On July 30, 2015, the FBI delivered to Platte River Networks a letter requesting that it preserve records 
related to the@clintonemail.com account. We understand that Platte River Networks, through Williams 
& Connolly LLP, also received other requests to preserve records related to the@clintonemail.com 
account, including a July 29, 20 IS preservation letter from Senator Ron Johnson, Chairman, United States 
Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs; a May 26, 2015 preservation Jetter 
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
believe such maintenance satisfies any preservation obligations you may have. 

,... -

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
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Akb £BI Im'ORI "!'ION CON'l"AINED 
~ I I S. UNCIASSU';IED • DA'l'E 1 - 3il. - 20Hi B'l il3?J8-5'l'~ NS1'.CC 

David E. Kendall, Esq . . 
' . Katherine M. Turner, Esq. 

Williams & Connolly LLP 
725 Twelfth Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005 

Dear Mr. Kendall and Ms. Turner, 

U.S. Department of Justice 

National Security Division 

Washing/on, D.C. 20530 

August 6, 2015 

This letter confirms your intent to voluntarily produce to the Federal Bureau of Investigation ("FBI") 
three thumb drives (which you have represented to be one original and two copies thereof) each 

. purportedly containing 30,490 emails to or from Secretary Clinton's@clintonemail.com account that you 
previously provided in hard copy to the Department of State in December 2014, as well as hard copies 
and a laptop computer in your possession containing emails to or from the @clintonemail.com account. It 
is our understanding that the items described above (hereinafter "the Materials") constitute the entirety of 
your client's and your possession of emails to or from the @clintonemail.com account, aside from six 
additional laptop computers we previously discussed by phone. It is also our understanding that those six 
laptop computers contain emails to or from the @clintonemail.com account; however, in addition to the 
emails, the laptop computers also contain privileged material. As such, we will work with you to 
appropriately secure the emails contained on those laptop computers. If any of these understandings are 
incorrect, or if you find any additional emails to or from the@clintonemail.com account, please notify 
me promptly. 

On July 31, 2015, the FBI delivered to Williams & Connolly a letter requesting that you preserve records 
related to the@clintonemail.com account. We understand that you have also received other requests to 
preserve records related to the@clintonemail.com account, including a July 29, 2015 preservation letter 
from Senator Ron Johnson, Chainnan, United States Se11ate Committee on Homeland Security and 
Governmental Affairs; a May 26, 2015 preservation letter from Steve A. Linick, Inspector General, 
Department of State and I. Charles McCullough, Ill, Inspector General, Intelligence Community; and a 
March 3, 2015 preservation letter from Representative Trey Gowdy, Chairman, House of Representatives 
Select Committee on Benghazi. You have also represented that you will require continued access to the 
Materials on behalf of your client. · 

Once taking custody, the FBI will maintain the Materials in an appropriately secure manner. We believe 
such maintenance satisfies any preservation obligations you may have. We will facilitate your continued 
access to the Materials as may be necessary and appropriate in a secure space at the Litigation Security 
Group, Department of Justice, at 145 N Street NE, Washington, DC 20002. 

Sincerely, 
b6 
b?C 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

{t}~ritle:~) MIDYEAR EXAM; Date: 08/04/2015 
MISHANDLING OF CLASSIFIED; 
UNKNOWN SUBJECT OR COUNTRY; 
SENSITIVE INVESTIGATIVE MA TIER (SIM) 

From: Counterintelligence Division 
Counterespiona,..g.._e __ S __ e __ ·c __ ti __ o=n----------, 
Contact: ASO._ ____________ ..... 

Approved By: Kahle Charles H. ~ 
Drafted By: I I 
Case ID #: (U).._! -----~ 'iJiu,,\ > 1 

{U) Synopsis: ~Meeting with Intelligence Community Inspector General (ICIG), Charles 
McCullough III on July 10, 2015. · 

Enclosure(s): (U) Section 81 l(c) referral dated July 6, 2015, various correspondence between 
ICIG and Congressional committees, samples of e-mails, and original meeting notes. 

fUyDetails: ______ o_n....,July 10, 2015 SC Charles H. Kahle IV, ASC! !NLSB 
Attorney and ASC met with ICIG Charles McCullough III and 
General Counsel egarding their Section 81 l(c) referral, dated July 6, 2015. 

(U) ·i~The ICIG was asked by Congress to assess the FOIA process the Department of 
State (DOS) was using to review Hillary Clinton's e-mails for classified information before the 
e-mails were publicly disseminated. As part of this review, the I CI G's office reviewed 296 
e-mails released under FIOA by DOS. Two of these e-mails were assessed by the USIC to contain 
classified information. McCullough assigne~ !an expert in 
classification review, to this project. · 

{U) · ~ According to McCullough! ~ulled 40 additional e-mails from the main set 
of approximately 30,000 e-mails that were handed over to DOS by Hillary Clinton and found four 
additional classified e-mails. The ultimate classification determinations for these e-mails were 
conducted by the USIC. On July 9, 2015 McCullough formally requested, jointly with the DOS 
IG Steve Linick, copies of these approximately 30,000 e-mails from DOS Under Secretary of 
Management, Patrick Kennedy. The law office of Williams & Connolly, Clinton's attorneys, 
currently have possession of the .PST files stored on thumb drives created from her original e-mail 
server. This server was managed by Platte River Networks and is being held in an unknown 
location. 
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From: Counterespionage Section 

{TJ) ~ McCullough provided copies of correspondence between his office and DOS IG 
Linick, copies of the e-mails containing classified information and related research, as well as 
correspondence between ICIG McCullough and members of Congress involved in the oversigh~ of 
the ICIG . 
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